Ex-Campbeliford Mayor
Widely Mourned In Town

CAMPBELLFORD (ENS)—The

funeral service for Frank F.
Long, mayor for 11 years, was
held today in St. Andrew’s Pres-
byterian church. The Rev. A. E.
‘iToombs. conducted the service
and burial was made in Mt.
Pleasant cemetery.

Mr. Long, one of Campbell-
ford’s best-known and respected
citizens, died in hospital Sunday
night following a short illness.
He was T7.

Mr. Long was born in Peter-
boréugh, the son of the Ilate
John Henry Long and former
Mary Dorothy Scharfenburg. At
the age of 14 he left Peterborough
and went to Watertown, U.S.A,,
where he learned the trade of
candy-making. Later he opened
his own confectionery business
in Camphellford and operated
it, along with his son, Francis,
for the past 46 years. He was
an accomplished amateur magi-
cian, and was well known
throughout the district, where
he provided entertainment in the
form of feats of magic for
variolis groups. He was inter-
ested in photography and his
latest hobby was collecting
color slides. '

The deceased was a member
of Rameses Shrine, Toronto,
Moore Preceptory Knights Tem-
plar, Peterborough, Golden Rule
Lodge and Ionic Chapter, R.A.M.,
Campbellford. He was a past
district deputy grand master of
Peterborough district.

Active in elvic affairs, Mr.
Long was mayor of Campbellford
from 1934 to 1945 and was a
member of the town council for
four years prior to his 1l-year
term as mayor. : '

Surviving, besides his wife, the
former Violet Peeling, are two
sons, Douglas of Hamilton and
Francis of Campbellford; two
brothers, Albert E. Long of To-
ronto and Herbert Long of
Kingston; two sisters, Mrs. Ethel
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McFadden of Petefborough and
Miss Eva Long, also of Peter-
borough.
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